

From: William Butler

To: John Kennedy

Date: March 15, 2007

Subject:

FCC File # 0109-EX-PL-2007

Message:

Mr. Kennedy,

Thanks for your assistance with our experimental license request. The answers to each question are interleaved below.

Mr. William Butler,

Please complete each of the following questions for the television channel you are intending to use:

1. Television channel number.

The channel numbers corresponding to the requested frequencies are 64 for base and 69 for mobile. (Actual base station frequency is 771.2500 MHz and the mobile frequency is 801.2500 MHz.) Incidentally WZDC-LP switched from channel 64 to channel 25 at the beginning of this month (Mar 07) and have confirmed to us in writing that they are finished with channel 64.

2. Antenna location site elevation above mean sea level in meters.

We are requesting this license cover 12 fixed base stations (and multiple mobile devices). Here are the antenna location site elevations AMSL in meters.

L1 = 90000 L7 = 49

L2 = 32000 L8 = 71

L3 = 54000 L9 = 90

L4 = 51000 L10 = 21

L5 = 88000 L11 = 6

L6 = 48000 L12 = 12

3. Overall tower height above ground level in meters.

Here are the tower / building heights AGL in meters.

L1 = 43.6000 L7 = 32.2

L2 = 42.4000 L8 = 27.7

L3 = 41.9000 L9 = 33.8

L4 = 18.1000 L10 = 42.1

L5 = 76.2*000 L11 = 42.1

L6 = 45.7*000 L12 = 213.1*

* Tower mounted – remaining sites are all building mounted